
EmilyLutz

From: AMOEducation <events@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Friday, 29November 202410:01am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Municipal CodesofConduct: Essential toGoodGovernance

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

MunicipalCodesofConduct:  
Essential toGoodGovernance

Municipal Codes ofConduct areextremely valuable forlocalcouncils toestablish a
general standard toensure thatallMembers ofCouncil shareacommon basis for
acceptable conduct, andtowhich allMembers areexpected toadhere toandcomply
with.  

AsAMOandmunicipalities awaitprovincial direction, yourAssociation hasdeveloped a
course thathelpsandguides municipal leaders in:  

developing orrevitalizing yourexisting codeofconduct,  
establish buy-inorownership atcouncil,  
developing expectations onethical behaviour andhowtoensure adherence,  
howtoaddress andmanage breaches, Integrity Commissioners asasupporting
resource andsomuchmore.  

Thistraining willbedelivered byaleading Ontario lawyer inthemunicipal sphere
including inthatofintegrity commissioners.  

Spaceislimited. Seefullworkshop details here.  

Date: May14, 2025
Timing: 10:00am -12:00pm
Location: Virtual Event
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485 +HST(Individual registration only. Forgroup rates, contact
events@amo.on.ca)  
75 +HSTcancellation fee

RegisterHere

Timelimitedspecialoffer.  

Foralimited timeonly, valid fromnowthrough February 14, 2025, weareoffering
members whotake2ormoreworkshops in2025, half-priceregistration forall
workshops above thefirst2registrations. Ifyouareeligible forthistimelimited discount
contact LoraTignoatltigno@amo.on.ca.  

Inquires: events@amo.on.ca

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness
ofthird-partysubmissions. Distribution ofthese itemsdoesnotimplyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  
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